From: A66Dualling

To:

Cc: A66Dualling

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]:RE: Barnard Castle hearings 29 Nov onwards URGENT- please register me for Open Floor
Meeting Tues 29 Nov.
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Thank you for your email.

Kind regards,
Katy

Katy O’Loan | Case Officer- National Infrastructure
- The Planning Inspectorate
Helpline: 0303 444 5000

Email: A66Dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

PINSqov The Planning Inspectorate planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Ensuring fairness, openness and impartiality across all our services

Please view our Information Charter before sending information to the Planning Inspectorate.
Our Customer Privacy Notice sets out how we handle personal data in accordance with the law.

From: Clir Richard Be!! ||| . Ham gov.uk>

Sent: 15 November 2022 13:15

To: A66Dualling <A66Dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]:RE: Barnard Castle hearings 29 Nov onwards URGENT- please register
me for Open Floor Meeting Tues 29 Nov.

o Name and unique reference number (found at the top of any letter or email
from the Planning Inspectorate) County ClIr Richard Bell reference number is
20032236

« Email address (if available) and contact telephone number
_@durham.gov.uk _

« Name and unique reference number of any person/organisation that you are
representing (if applicable) Local County Cllr, Durham CC

» For blended events, confirmation of whether you will participate virtually or in
person

o Confirmation of the hearing(s) you wish to participate in, the agenda item(s)
on which you wish to speak and/or brief details of the topic(s) that you would
like to raise

Open Floor hearing on Tues 29/11, to speak on the location of the Rokeby

Junction and its effect on the traffic flows through the Sills at Startforth.

« The Examination Library reference number (with paragraph/page number
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where appropriate) of any documents you wish to refer to. RR-203

Richard Bell

County Councillor, Barnard Castle West Division
Deputy Leader and Cabinet Portfolio Holder for Finance

From: A66Dualling <A66Dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Sent: 15 November 2022 11:27

To: Clir Richard Bell_urham.gov.uk>

Cc: A66Dualling <A66Duallin lanninginspectorate.gov.uk>;
katy.o'loan@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]:RE: Barnard Castle hearings 29 Nov onwards URGENT

Hi Richard,
Following on from our phone call.

Please include the following information for registration:
o Name and unique reference number (found at the top of any letter or email

from the Planning Inspectorate)

« Email address (if available) and contact telephone number

o Name and unique reference number of any person/organisation that you are
representing (if applicable)

e For blended events, confirmation of whether you will participate virtually or in
person

« Confirmation of the hearing(s) you wish to participate in, the agenda item(s)
on which you wish to speak and/or brief details of the topic(s) that you would
like to raise

e For Compulsory Acquisition Hearings, the plot number(s) of the relevant land
provided in the Book of Reference and the Land Plans; and

e The Examination Library reference number (with paragraph/page number
where appropriate) of any documents you wish to refer to.

Please also include Pronouns and Titles.

With regard to what you mentioned on the phone the Open Floor Hearing, 29
November at 2.30pm would provide you the opportunity to voice your opinions
about the scheme. Please be aware the agenda will be available 5 days before on
our website.

The Rule 6 Letter provide information on the events being held. On page B7 the
Letter mentions with regard to Open Floor Hearings.

Oral submissions should be based on representations previously made in writing,
but they should not simply repeat matters previously covered in the written
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